
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

9751 Merced Falls Road 
March 16, 2015 at 1:00 p.m. 

Mission Statement:  The LDPCSD is dedicated to providing potable water that either meets or exceeds all state 
and federal standards in sufficient quantities to meet the needs of our customers utilizing the most cost effective 
methods possible while still maintaining a sound financial plan now and for the future.   

 
AGENDA 

 
1.   CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance:  
 
2.   PUBLIC COMMENT § 54954.3:  
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is 
NOT ON THE AGENDA.  A maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 
minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given 
the opportunity at that time.  Speakers are encouraged to consult District Management or Directors prior 
to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda issues.   
 
3.   PRESENTATION ONLY:  
 
 a. Presiding Officer’s Report 
 
 b.  Interim Manager’s Report: Peter J. Kampa 
   
 c.  Chief Plant Operator’s Report: R. Gilgo 

 
4.   APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion 

or considered separately as determined appropriate by the President 
 

a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report 
 

b. Approve the following minutes: 
 
February 4, 2015 Special Meeting 
February 19, 2015 Special Meeting 
March 4, 2015 Special Meeting 
March 9, 2015 Special Meeting 
 

5.   DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:  
a. Approval of a Resolution amending the 2014/15 Fiscal Year Budget to include the addition of 

water supply emergency expenses, completion of the automated meter reading system 
implementation and reflecting a reduction in revenue caused by mandatory water conservation 
requirements.  

b. Approval of a Resolution authorizing the General Manager to sign a funding agreement and 
amendments for funding under the Public Water System Drought Emergency Response Program, 
to Approve Claims for Reimbursement, to Approve the Budget and Expenditure Summary, and to 
sign the Final Release and Certificate of Project Completion.   
 



Regular Meeting of March 16, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
6.   DIRECTORS COMMENTS: 

Any Director may address the Board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter and       
jurisdiction of the District. Generally no discussion or comment by other Board members should be 
expected on non-agenda items, except to properly place the matter on a future agenda for review, 
discussion or action as appropriate.  
 

          7.   CLOSED SESSION: 
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 
The Board will confer with its appointed negotiator, General Manager Peter J. Kampa to discuss price, 
terms and conditions of a potential real estate transaction related to the Emergency Water Supply 
Project, property location: Mariposa County Assessor’s Parcel No. 020-290-009-0.   

 
 
 8. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the 
public for free in advance of the meeting by any of the following options: 

• A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during 
business hours or mailed pursuant to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

• An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or 
meeting materials must be completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

• Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website  
• A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting  

 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board 
Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD Board Secretary at (209) 852-2331. Advance notification will 
enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure accessibility. 
 





















LAKE DON PEDRO 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Treasurer's Report 

Reporting Period: February 2015 

The district ended the month of February 2015 with the following balances in our accounts: 
* All bank accounts verified against bank statements 

Restricted: 
Investment - LAIF 	 $ 161,988 

Total Restricted: 
Unrestricted: 

Checking 	 $ 72,047 
Money Market - Working Capital $ 1,325,061 
Petty Cash 	 $ 	125  

Total Unrestricted: 

$ 161,988 

$ 1,397,233 

  

Total Restricted & Unrestricted: 	 $ 1,559,221 

The district ended February 2015 with the following amounts affecting our financial status: 

Feb-2015 Year to Date 
Sales & Business Revenue: 	 $ 	101,952 $ 	999,941  
Total Operating Expenses: 	 $ 	(111,194) $ 	(835,830) 
Non-Operating Income/Expense: 	$ 	(60,097) $ 	(210,052) 
Change in Net Assets (P&L): 	$ 	(69,339) $ 	(45,941) 

Net Cash Flow: 	 $ 	(49,681) $ 	38,086 



Accounts Receivable: 

Utility 	Availability 	 A/R 	Accrued 
Billing Time Frame 	Billing 	Billing 	Other 	 A/R 
Current 	 $ 24,263 $ 	- $ 	82 $ 89,688 
> 30 Days 	 $ 	7,498 	$ 	- 	$ 	 $ 
> 60 Days 	 $ 	2,386 	$ 	- 	$ 	- 	$ 
> 90 Days 	 $ 	933 	$ 	- 	$ 	- 	$ 
> 120 Days 	 $ 	13,435 	$ 189,870 	$ 	17,638 	$ 
Credits 	 $ (11,337) 

Total 	 $ 37,178 	$ 189,870 $ 17,720 $ 89,688 
Total Combined 	$ 316,736 	 $ 	17,720 

G/L Balance 
	

$ 316,736 	 $ 	17,720 

Difference 
	

$ 	- 	 $ 

* Amount of availability payments received: 	$108,568 

* Amount of availability payments outstanding: 	$81,302 

Accounts Payables: 

A/P Water 
Payable Time Frame 	A/P Trade A/P Accruals 	Accrual 

Current 	 $ 	92,537 	$ 	- 	$ 	4,343 
> 30 Days 	 $ 	 $ 	- 	$ 	6,156 
> 60 Days 	 $ 	- 	$ 	- 	$ 	- 
> 90 Days 	 $ 	- 	$ 	- 	$ 
Credits 	 $ 	- 	$ 	 $ 
Total 	 $ 92,537 $ 	 $ 10,499 

G/L Balance 	$ 	92,537 	$ 	 $ 	10,499 

Difference 	 $0 	 $0 	 $0 



Statement of Revenues and Expenses (P&L) 
February 2015 & Year-To-Date Versus 6/30/15 Budget 

Revenue 
Feb-15 

February 
vs Budget % 

2014-2015 
YTD 

YTD vs 
Budget % 

2014-2015 
Budget 

Remaining 
Budget 

01-0-3010-301 Meter Reconnection Fee 0.00% 12,500 50.00% 25,000 12,500 
01-0-3010-302 Donated Capital - Meters Curre 0.00% 10,000 50.00% 20,000 10,000 
01-0-4010-400 Water Sales Residential 7,180 1.86% 226,490 58.83% 385,000 158,510 
01-0-4010-402 Water Availability Revenue 15,823 8.33% 126,742 66.74% 189,908 63,166 
01-0-4010-403 Water Service Charges 78,499 8.68% 626,554 69.29% 904,186 277,632 
01-0-4020-410 Interest Income - LAIF 0.00% 291 58.30% 500 209 
01-0-4020-413 Int Inc Penalties - Customer 1,778 7.11% 15,584 62.34% 25,000 9,416 
01-0-4020-414 Transfer Fee Income 450 5.23% 4,300 50.00% 8,600 4,300 
01-0-4020-415 Other Income (2,482) -17.12% (22,298) -153.78% 14,500 36,798 
01-0-4020-416 Meter Set Fee 0.00% 1,000 25.00% 4,000 3,000 
01-0-4020-417 Interest Income Guaranty Fed 35 4.06% 255 29.44% 865 610 
01-0-4020-900 Hydrant Service Charge 0.00% 0.00% 100 100 
01-0-4020-901 Hydrant Rental 0.00% 40 25.00% 160 120 
01-0-4020-902 Hydrant Consumption 0.00% 997 302.18% 330 (667) 
01-0-4020-999 Avail Fee Income 0.00% 1,318 0.00% (1,318) 
01-0-4040-100 Lease Fee 1,800 36.00% 15,300 306.00% 5,000 (10,300) 
01-0-4050-575 Office Fire Reimbursement 0.00% 0.00% 18,046 18,046 
TOTAL REVENUE 103,083 6.44% 1,019,073 63.64% 1,601,195 582,122 

Expenses 
01-1-5010-100 Regular Pay - Plant 10,606 6.23% 102,113 59.97% 170,269 68,156 
01-1-5010-101 Overtime Pay 1,052 6.19% 11,476 67.50% 17,000 5,524 
01-1-5010-102 Sick Pay 87 1.34% 3,833 58.52% 6,549 2,716 
01-1-5010-104 Vacation Pay 880 11.56% 3,272 42.97% 7,614 4,342 
01-1-5010-105 Holiday Pay 1,082 11.01% 7,724 78.63% 9,823 2,099 
01-1-5010-200 PERS 786 4.60% 7,332 42.89% 17,094 9,762 
01-1-5010-201 FICA/Medicare 1,092 6.76% 10,328 63.91% 16,161 5,833 
01-1-5010-202 SUI 448 18.69% 1,736 72.33% 2,400 664 
01-1-5010-203 Health Insurance 4,443 8.85% 34,438 68.63% 50,182 15,744 
01-1-5010-204 Workers Compensation 232 2.11% 1,859 16.90% 11,000 9,141 
01-1-5010-206 Dental Insurance 349 8.36% 2,677 64.13% 4,174 1,497 
01-1-5010-207 Vision Care 0.00% 0.00% 500 500 
01-1-5010-546 Travel, Meetings & Mileage 73 29.38% 73 29.38% 250 177 
01-1-5020-501 Lease Of Equipment 0.00% 369 6.96% 5,300 4,931 
01-1-5020-510 Repair & Maintenance - Plant 204 1.20% 11,497 67.63% 17,000 5,503 
01-1-5020-511 Repair & Maintenance - Vehicle 506 2.66% 10,011 52.69% 19,000 8,990 
01-1-5020-512 Repair & Maintenance - Distribution 2,729 10.22% 23,041 86.30% 26,700 3,659 
01-1-5020-515 R&M Transmission - Intake 23,107 23,107 
01-1-5020-516 R&M Transmission - Well #1 
01-1-5020-517 R&M Transmission - Well #2 
01-1-5020-518 R&M Transmission - 10" Irrigation 9,461 9,461 
01-1-5020-520 Small Tools & Equipment 643 32.16% 1,410 70.50% 2,000 590 
01-1-5020-522 Gas, Oil & Lubricant - Plant 809 4.13% 14,145 72.17% 19,600 5,455 
01-1-5020-524 Health & Safety 152 2.82% 6,407 118.65% 5,400 (1,007) 
01-1-5020-529 Telephone - T & D 393 12.87% 3,549 116.37% 3,050 (499) 
01-1-5020-535 Water Supply Emergency 2014 13,836 29,085 
01-1-5020-544 Water Testing Fees 0.00% 6,925 65.73% 10,535 3,610 
01-1-5020-545 Water System Fees 0.00% 6,489 54.08% 12,000 5,511 
01-1-5020-548 Water Testing Materials 0.00% 653 12.55% 5,200 4,547 
01-1-5021-521 Water Treatment Chemicals 919 2.04% 30,805 68.46% 45,000 14,195 
01-1-5021-524 P G & E Power - Office 90 2.98% 1,357 45.22% 3,000 1,643 
01-1-5021-525 P G & E Power - Intake 4,595 3.83% 88,031 73.36% 120,000 31,969 
01-1-5021-526 P G & E Power - Well 665 16.64% 3,844 96.09% 4,000 156 
01-1-5021-527 P G & E Power - Water Treatment 1,408 4.27% 20,600 62.42% 33,000 12,400 



Feb-15 
February 

vs Budget % 
2014-2015 

YTD 
YTD vs 
Budget % 

2014-2015 
Budget 

Remaining 
Budget 

01-1-5021-528 P G & E Power - Distribution 1,540 5.54% 20,912 75.22% 27,800 6,888 
01-1-5021-561 Purchased Water Actual-mid-p 4,342 4.77% 83,260 91.46% 91,030 7,770 
01-1-5023-533 Outside Services 126 5.68% 2,599 117.09% 2,220 (379) 
01-1-5023-535 Fire Protection/Weed Control 0.00% 80 13.33% 600 520 
01-1-5023-536 Cleaning Services 0.00% 0.00% 1,000 1,000 
01-1-5023-537 Pest Control 32 6.40% 224 44.80% 500 276 
01-1-5023-538 Engineering Services 0.00% 0.00% 7,100 7,100 
01-1-5023-539 Employee Education 0.00% 180 24.00% 750 570 
01-1-5024-540 Memberships 100 7.69% 6,453 496.37% 1,300 (5,153) 
01-1-5024-541 Subscriptions 0.00% 0.00% 200 200 
01-1-5024-542 Publications 0.00% 322 26.86% 1,200 878 
01-1-5024-543 Licenses, Permits & Cert. 0.00% 425 18.32% 2,320 1,895 
01-1-5032-583 Depreciation Expense 13,157 6.92% 115,480 60.78% 190,000 74,520 
01-2-6010-100 Regular Pay - Administration 4,914 6.38% 42,586 55.27% 77,044 34,458 
01-2-6010-101 Overtime Pay 847 24.20% 2,204 62.97% 3,500 1,296 
01-2-6010-102 Sick Pay 0.00% 0.00% 2,160 2,160 
01-2-6010-104 Vacation Pay 0.00% 1,546 35.78% 4,320 2,774 
01-2-6010-105 Holiday Pay 216 7.69% 2,471 87.98% 2,808 338 
01-2-6010-200 PERS 447 5.88% 4,058 53.42% 7,597 3,539 
01-2-6010-201 FICA/Medicare 466 6.79% 3,959 57.62% 6,872 2,913 
01-2-6010-202 SUI 95 7.34% 597 45.93% 1,300 703 
01-2-6010-203 Health Insurance 1,520 8.04% 12,434 65.79% 18,900 6,466 
01-2-6010-204 Workers Compensation 23 2.41% 184 19.36% 950 766 
01-2-6010-206 Dental Insurance 142 8.37% 1,138 66.92% 1,700 562 
01-2-6010-207 Vision Care 0.00% 0.00% 200 200 
01-2-6010-546 Travel, Meetings & Mileage 0.00% 194 0.00% 200 6 
01-2-6020-512 Propane 0.00% 66 6.60% 1,000 934 
01-2-6020-515 Customer Billing Supplies 0.00% 458 22.91% 2,000 1,542 
01-2-6020-529 Telephone - Admin 442 8.34% 3,442 64.95% 5,300 1,858 
01-2-6020-530 Office Supplies 151 3.78% 1,189 29.72% 4,000 2,811 
01-2-6020-531 Postage 653 8.16% 5,752 71.94% 7,995 2,243 
01-2-6023-531 Computer IT 1,301 1.63% 12,381 15.48% 80,000 67,619 
01-2-6023-532 R & M Equipment 0.00% 104 17.29% 600 496 
01-2-6023-533 Outside Services 8,740 25.90% 48,920 144.95% 33,750 (15,170) 
01-2-6023-535 Office Cleaning Sery 140 9.33% 1,180 78.67% 1,500 320 
01-2-6023-536 Legal Services - 0.00% 21,951 60.97% 36,000 14,049 
01-2-6023-537 Audit Services 0.00% 7,000 46.67% 15,000 8,000 
01-2-6023-538 Engineering Services 0.00% 0.00% 
01-2-6023-539 Employee Education 0.00% 550 61.11% 900 350 
01-2-6024-540 Memberships 0.00% 2,815 23.46% 12,000 9,185 
01-2-6024-541 Subscriptions 0.00% 0.00% 300 300 
01-2-6024-542 Publications 0.00% 1,079 31.97% 3,375 2,296 
01-2-6024-543 Licenses, Permits & Cert. 0.00% 0.00% 1,000 1,000 
01-2-6024-547 County Fees 0.00% 1,498 74.90% 2,000 502 
01-3-6025-100 Regular Pay 1,500 18.99% 6,800 86.08% 7,900 1,100 
01-3-6025-201 FICA/Medicare 115 12.50% 520 56.67% 918 398 
01-3-6025-202 SUI 0.00% 0.00% 300 300 
01-3-6025-204 Workers Compensation 0.00% 0.00% 113 113 
01-3-6025-546 Travel, Meetings & Mileage 0.00% 0.00% 400 400 
01-3-6025-550 Board Meeting Expense 0.00% 0.00% 1,300 1,300 
01-3-6025-555 Board Election Expenes 0.00% 0.00% 2,700 2,700 
01-9-6030-100 Regular Pay - Non-Departmental 0.00% 23,191 27.28% 85,000 61,809 
01-9-6030-102 Sick Pay 0.00% 0.00% 3,269 3,269 
01-9-6030-104 Vacation Pay 0.00% 4,008 122.61% 3,269 (739) 
01-9-6030-105 Holiday Pay 0.00% 654 13.33% 4,904 4,250 
01-9-6030-106 Other Pay - 0.00% 1,364 23.92% 5,700 4,336 
01-9-6030-200 PERS 0.00% 2,388 28.13% 8,487 6,099 



Feb-15 
February 

vs Budget % 
2014-2015 

YTD 
YTD vs 
Budget % 

2014-2015 
Budget 

Remaining 
Budget 

01-9-6030-201 FICA/Medicare 0.00% 2,319 31.43% 7,378 5,059 
01-9-6030-202 SU! - 0.00% 0.00% 1,000 1,000 
01-9-6030-203 Health Insurance 0.00% 0.00% 
01-9-6030-204 Workers Compensation 0.00% 0.00% 1,000 1,000 
01-9-6030-206 Dental Insurance 0.00% 0.00% 
01-9-6030-207 Vision Care 0.00% 0.00% 300 300 
01-9-6030-546 Travel, Meetings & Mileage 0.00% 0.00% 1,500 1,500 
01-9-6030-569 Credit Card Service Charges 204 5.10% 2,824 70.60% 4,000 1,176 
01-9-6030-570 Bank Service Charges 0.00% 0.00% 800 800 
01-9-6030-572 Business Insurance Expense 2,488 8.65% 19,906 69.24% 28,750 8,844 
01-9-6030-576 Misc Other Expense 667 12.12% 4,036 73.39% 5,500 1,464 
01-9-6030-577 Retired Employee Health 3,073 7.62% 25,545 63.39% 40,300 14,755 
01-9-6030-580 Retired EE Benefit Expense 0.00% 0.00% 170,000 170,000 
01-9-6030-585 State Water Board Barge Reimb 163 163 
01-9-6030-586 Dept of Water Resources 43,920 43,920 
01-9-6030-587 State Revolving Fund 
01-9-6031-580 Interest Long Term Debt 0.00% 37,873 70.63% 53,624 15,751 
01-9-6031-581 Other Interest Charges 0.00% 0.00% 100 100 
01-9-6032-583 Depreciation Expense 250 4.16% 2,167 36.11% 6,000 3,833 
TOTAL EXPENSES 172,422 9.86% 1,065,014 60.91% 1,748,604 683,590 

Total Revenue 103,083 6.44% 1,019,073 63.64% 1,601,195 582,122 

Total Expense 172,422 9.86% 1,065,014 60.91% 1,748,604 683,590 

Net Income / (Loss) (69,339) 47.04% (45,941) 31.17% (147,409) (101,468) 

* Total income and expenses are different from the Statement of Revenue & Expenses due to how 
the finance and non-operating income are combined. Net  income is identical. 



LO 
>, r N 

W ‘- 
CD 03 
0.. 0 

LC) 
N ,-- 

 

LO 
N 

  

V"' 

41•1111■ 

   

■ 
00 
00 
Cb.. 
,7 

', 

00 
00 
01 iti; 

■I■ 

CO 
CO 
M.. 

Z.17.) 

In
ve

st
/L

A
IF

 Co 
00 
0) 
z; 

r- 

11) 	,t 
O 
E 	N- 

N-- 
CO 0 
16 N CO 
.,- 

11•11111111111,  

it) N 0) 
N 0 09) 
,-- 

41■IIIIIII■ II■ 

• 6
.. 	....... 

o o 0 0 	
or) 

O o L  

ai to a) 	co ..,– 

N 	CD.. 
CO 2  
CN1 	2 cy9 
cv 	,--. 

0 
N N- 
h: 
N 

..-- 
N. 
(moo 

ai O 

N- 
0 ,4-  
N N- 

3 * * 	 * * * 3 

'E
nd

in
g  

B
al

an
ce

  

Le) 

0 
0) 	 N .0 0 	to -8 	 a) 

N 
e■i I. ..0 C) ..0 

0 cD ci)  
Cl) C CO CU 

In
te

re
st

  I
nc

om
e  

A
cc

ru
e  

b
an

k
 de

p
os

it  
a

dj
us

tm
en

t  

V
o

id
ed

 C
h

ec
ks

  f
ro

m
  C

u
rr

en
t  

M
on

th
 

T
ra

n
sf

e
r  

in
/-

o
ut

  

B
an

k 
ch

ar
g e

s  

C
as

h
 r

ec
ei

pt
s  

R
ec

on
ci

le
:  c

a
s

h 
in

  t
ra

ns
it  

U) 
_IC 0 a) _c c) 
0) C_ 
C 
„co 
in 
= 
0 m

is
c:

  a
c

h
 c

re
d

it  
/d

e b
it  

m
is

c:
  c

o
rr

ec
tio

ns
  to

  c
o

m
e  

A■ 

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d:
  

c) >, 
C 
a) 0) 
a) 
E 
w 

0 
= 
0 
cn a) 
fY 

C a) 
E 
a) U co 

Ta_ 
2 
Ili a) 
TT 
a_ 

N 
0 
CO 

To 05 
O 0  

,-- 

tr) 
to 

to cf) 

IIIIIIIMM/ 

N- 
N 
N 
Gi 
tr) 
to_ 

. 
■ 1011111■ 

O o 
co 
Ti co tr) ,._ 

0) C_ 
' C 
a) 
r 
C 
0 	 ...1 ....... 

a) ,
to 	N- --  .– coo 	 o o 

46 	c 1,- 	LO CD V' 	 0 
IR to 	cvi Lc; cri 	 La' 
c) Lo 	N ,_. ....... 	 CC) Cif 	a) 	,– ,.....  

Z .0 	 ....... 

O 
0 

H 
7., 
5 * * • * 3 * * 3 3 * * * 3 3 3 3 3 3 * 3 * * 3 * 3 * * 3 * 
Z 

IMMINNW 

N- Nr O 
N N- 

O c c a, LLJ 	
-SC 
C.) "C 2  — 0 

O 16 -- 	a) r 
co 	co ' a_ 0 = = 
O c 	. 2 2 
O

'a TA 	a.  )... ›. a) 	...., CU CU 
03 -1 	4 a. a. 



Lake Don Pedro 	 Accounts Payable 	 Printed: 03/06/15 15:44 
User: ever 	 Check Detail Report - Detail 

Amount 
ACWA/JPIA 
000165 ACWA/JPIA 
Ck. 21478 	02/23/15 

Inv. 0335023 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
02/03/15 	Margaret 	 484.74 
02/03/15 	Janet 	 484.74 
02/03/15 	Connie 	 499.15 
02/03/15 	Kyle 	 746.42 
02/03/15 	Jospeh 	 746.42 
02/03/15 	Cody 	 746.42 
02/03/15 	Connie 	 801.96 
02/03/15 	Daniel 	 801.96 
02/03/15 	Cynthia 	 1,519.78 
02/03/15 	Randy 	 2,203.90 
Inv. 0335023 Total 	 9,035.49 

Ck. 21478 Total 	 9,035.49 

000165 	 ACWA/JPIA 	 9,035.49 

ACWA/JPIA 	 9,035.49 

AT&T 
000136 AT&T 
Ck. 21483 	02/23/15 

Inv. 209852-23314566 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
02/11/15 	AT&T telephone service 
02/11/15 	AT&T telephone service 
Inv. 209852-23314566 Total 

Ck. 21483 Total 

000136 
	

AT&T 

AT&T 

180.47 
441.84 
622.31 

622.31 

622.31 

622.31 

BINKLEY ASSOCIATES, INC 
000106 BINKLEY ASSOCIATES, INC 
Ck. 21481 	02/23/15 

Inv. 02-15-01 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
02/16/15 	Binkley proffesional services for Januar 	 1,400.00 
Inv. 02-15-01 Total 	 1,400.00 

Ck. 21481 Total 	 1,400.00 

000106 	 BINKLEY ASSOCIATES, INC 	 1,400.00 

BINKLEY ASSOCIATES, INC 	 1,400.00 

COPY KING 
000583 COPY KING 
Ck. 21462 	02/03/15 

Inv. 2305 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
01/22/15 	Copy King supplies 	 641.45 

Page 1 



Lake Don Pedro 	 Accounts Payable 	 Printed: 03/06/15 15:44 
User: ever 	 Check Detail Report - Detail 

Inv. 2305 Total 

Ck. 21462 Total 

000583 

COPY KING 

COPY KING 

Amount 
641.45 

641.45 

641.45 

641.45 

D & D PEST CONTROL * 
000118 D & D PEST CONTROL * 
Ck. 21485 	02/23/15 

Inv. 0340765 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
02/11/15 	D&D pest conrtol 

	
32.00 

Inv. 0340765 Total 
	

32.00 

Ck. 21485 Total 
	

32.00 

000118 
	

D & D PEST CONTROL * 
	

32.00 

D & D PEST CONTROL * 
	

32.00 

DANNY JOHNSON 
010129 DANNY JOHNSON 
Ck. 21490 	02/23/15 

Inv. 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
02/15/15 	Reimbursement for drought meeting 	 41.94 
Inv. Total 	 41.94 

Ck. 21490 Total 	 41.94 

010129 	 DANNY JOHNSON 	 41.94 

DANNY JOHNSON 	 41.94 

GOTT, MR & MRS R ROBERT E 
UB*10372 GOTT, MR & MRS R ROBERT E 
Ck. 21470 	02/09/15 

Inv. 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description  
02/02/15 	Refund check 	 39.94 
02/02/15 	Refund check 	 53.00 
Inv. Total 	 92.94 

Ck. 21470 Total 	 92.94 

U B*10372 	 GOTT, MR & MRS R ROBERT E 	 92.94 

GOTT, MR & MRS R ROBERT E 	 92.94 

HALL, MICHAEL 
UB*10373 HALL, MICHAEL 
Ck. 21472 	02/09/15 

Inv. 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
02/02/15 	Refund check 

	
85.40 

Page 2 



Lake Don Pedro 	 Accounts Payable 	 Printed: 03/06/15 15:44 
User: ever 	 Check Detail Report - Detail 

Inv. Total 

Ck. 21472 Total 

UB*10373 

HALL, MICHAEL 

HALL, MICHAEL 

Amount 
85.40 

85.40 

85.40 

85.40 

ISLAS, LYDIA 
UB*10376 ISLAS, LYDIA 
Ck. 21475 	02/09/15 

Inv. 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
02/02/15 	Refund check 	 97.00 
Inv. Total 	 97.00 

Ck. 21475 Total 	 97.00 

UB*10376 	 ISLAS, LYDIA 	 97.00 

ISLAS, LYDIA 	 97.00 

KAMPA COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS LLC 
0003221 KAMPA COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS LLC 
Ck. 21463 	02/09/15 

Inv. Emergency 1 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
01/30/15 	Pete's emergency management services 	 4,860.00 
Inv. Emergency 1 Total 	 4,860.00 

Ck. 21463 Total 	 4,860.00 

Ck. 21479 	02/23/15 
Inv. 2015-LDPSCD-2 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
02/06/15 	Kampa management services 	 6,250.00 
Inv. 2015-LDPSCD-2 Total 	 6,250.00 

Ck. 21479 Total 	 6,250.00 

0003221 	 KAMPA COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS LLC 	 11,110.00 

KAMPA COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS LLC 	 11,110.00 

KKI CORPORATION 
000065 KKI CORPORATION 
Ck. 21477 	02/23/15 

Inv. 00503117 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
02/20/15 	KKI Computer IT 	 145.00 
Inv. 00503117 Total 	 145.00 

Ck. 21477 Total 	 145.00 

Ck. 21491 	02/24/15 
Inv. 941216 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
02/01/15 	KKI Corp support and services 	 2,058.75 

Page 3 



Lake Don Pedro 	 Accounts Payable 	 Printed: 03/06/15 15:44 
User: ever 	 Check Detail Report - Detail 

Amount 
Inv. 941216 Total 
	

2,058.75 

Ck. 21491 Total 
	

2,058.75 

000065 
	

KM CORPORATION 
	

2,203.75 

KM CORPORATION 
	

2,203.75 

LUIS'S HOUSEKEEPING / YARDS 
000550 LUIS'S HOUSEKEEPING / YARDS 
Ck. 21461 	02/03/15 

Inv. 198998 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description  
01/30/15 	January office cleaning 	 240.00 
Inv. 198998 Total 	 240.00 

Ck. 21461 Total 	 240.00 

000550 	 LUIS'S HOUSEKEEPING / YARDS 	 240.00 

LUIS'S HOUSEKEEPING / YARDS 	 240.00 

MASKELL PIPE & SUPPLY, INC 
8604 MASKELL PIPE & SUPPLY, INC 
Ck. 21466 	02/09/15 

Inv. 225704 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
01/29/15 	Maskell Pipe repairs 	 1,746.10 
Inv. 225704 Total 	 1,746.10 

Ck. 21466 Total 	 1,746.10 

Ck. 21487 	02/23/15 
Inv. 225825 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description  
02/01/15 	Maskell Pipe & Supply fabrication 	 9,199.00 
Inv. 225825 Total 	 9,199.00 

Ck. 21487 Total 	 9,199.00 

8604 	 MASKELL PIPE & SUPPLY, INC 	 10,945.10 

MASKELL PIPE & SUPPLY, INC 	 10,945.10 

MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT 
000051 MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT 
Ck. 21460 	02/03/15 

Inv. 0000903 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
01/23/15 	Domestic water contract July - Dec 2014 	 71,766.53 
Inv. 0000903 Total 	 71,766.53 

Ck. 21460 Total 	 71,766.53 

000051 	 MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT 	 71,766.53 

MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT 	 71,766.53 

Page 4 



Lake Don Pedro 	 Accounts Payable 	 Printed: 03/06/15 15:44 
User: ever 	 Check Detail Report - Detail 

Amount 
MO CAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS 
000585 MO CAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS 
Ck. 21464 	02/09/15 

Inv. AR209044 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
01/26/15 	Mo-cal IT contract 

	
234.82 

Inv. AR209044 Total 
	

234.82 

Inv. AR209604 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
02/03/15 	Mo Cal computer IT 	 323.10 
Inv. AR209604 Total 	 323.10 

Ck. 21464 Total 	 557.92 

000585 	 MO CAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS 	 557.92 

MO CAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS 	 557.92 

MOUNTAIN ALARM INC 
000623 MOUNTAIN ALARM INC 
Ck. 21482 	02/23/15 

Inv. 0100644 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description  
02/13/15 	Mountain Alarm Plant security fee 	 (3.95) 
Inv. 0100644 Total 	 (3.95) 

Inv. 0100645 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description  
02/13/15 	Mountain Alarm Board security fee 	 156.00 
Inv. 0100645 Total 	 156.00 

Ck. 21482 Total 	 152.05 

000623 	 MOUNTAIN ALARM INC 	 152.05 

MOUNTAIN ALARM INC 	 152.05 

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 
009464 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 
Ck. 21465 	02/09/15 

Inv. 1728210 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
01/28/15 	O'Reilly automotive repairs 

	
45.25 

Inv. 1728210 Total 
	

45.25 

Ck. 21465 Total 
	

45.25 

009464 	 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 
	

45.25 

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC 
	

45.25 

OLIN CORPORATION 
000237 OLIN CORPORATION 
Ck. 21480 	02/23/15 

Inv. 1953772 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
02/03/15 	Olin water chemicals 

	 657.10 

Page 5 



Lake Don Pedro 	 Accounts Payable 	 Printed: 03/06/15 15:44 
User: ever 	 Check Detail Report - Detail 

Inv. 1953772 Total 

Ck. 21480 Total 

000237 

OLIN CORPORATION 

OLIN CORPORATION 

Amount 
657.10 

657.10 

657.10 

657.10 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
000105 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 
Ck. 21468 	02/09/15 

Inv. 7043447813-0 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
01/28/15 	Water Tank 	 13.30 
01/28/15 	Water Tank Press 	 22.10 
01/28/15 	Arbolada Boost 	 42.77 
01/28/15 	Alamo Booster 	 43.56 
01/28/15 	Tulipan Way 	 70.82 
01/28/15 	Office 	 121.57 
01/28/15 	Coronado Booster 	 368.42 
01/28/15 	Central Station 	 447.70 
01/28/15 	Enebro Boos 	 561.17 
01/28/15 	Well 	 618.54 
01/28/15 	WTR Treatment Plant 	 1,415.23 
01/28/15 	SE NW 26 3 15 	 5,117.22 
Inv. 7043447813-0 Total 	 8,842.40 

Ck. 21468 Total 	 8,842.40 

000105 . 	 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 	 8,842.40 

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 	 8,842.40 

QUIROZ, ALFRED 
UB*10374 QUIROZ, ALFRED 
Ck. 21473 	02/09/15 

Inv. 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
02/02/15 	Refund check 	 71.74 
Inv. Total 	 71.74 

Ck. 21473 Total 	 71.74 

UB*10374 	 QUIROZ, ALFRED 	 71.74 

QUIROZ, ALFRED 	 71.74 

RED WING SHOE STORE 
000552 RED WING SHOE STORE 
Ck. 21467 	02/09/15 

Inv. 8230000007162 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
01/29/15 	Redwing Shoes uniforms 	 871.72 
Inv. 8230000007162 Total 	 871.72 

Ck. 21467 Total 	 871.72 

000552 	 RED WING SHOE STORE 	 871.72 

Page 6 



Lake Don Pedro 	 Accounts Payable 	 Printed: 03/06/15 15:44 
User: ever 	 Check Detail Report - Detail 

RED WING SHOE STORE 

SCHINDLER, MATHEW 
UB*10375 SCHINDLER, MATHEW 
Ck. 21474 	02/09/15 

Inv. 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
02/02/15 	Refund check 
Inv. Total 

Amount 
871.72 

30.21 
30.21 

Ck. 21474 Total 

UB*10375 

SCHINDLER, MATHEW 

SCHINDLER, MATHEW 

30.21 

30.21 

30.21 

Sierra Telephone 
101000 Sierra Telephone 
Ck. 21484 	02/23/15 

Inv. 1900012840 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description  
02/02/15 	Sierra telephone service 	 60.00 
Inv. 1900012840 Total 	 60.00 

Ck. 21484 Total 	 60.00 

101000 	 Sierra Telephone 	 60.00 

Sierra Telephone 	 60.00 

SUGAR PINE REALTY 
UB*10377 SUGAR PINE REALTY 
Ck. 21476 	02/09/15 

Inv. 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description  
02/02/15 	Refund check 	 98.20 
Inv. Total 	 98.20 

Ck. 21476 Total 	 98.20 

UB*10377 	 SUGAR PINE REALTY 	 98.20 

SUGAR PINE REALTY 	 98.20 

T-S IRWMA 
0004394 T-S IRWMA 
Ck. 21489 	02/23/15 

Inv. #1-2014 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
02/01/15 	Tuolumne Stanislaus - IRWMA membership 
Inv. #1-2014 Total 

Ck. 21489 Total 

0004394 
	

T-S IRWMA 

T-S IRWMA 

100.00 
100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

Page 7 



Lake Don Pedro 	 Accounts Payable 	 Printed: 03/06/15 15:44 
User: ever 	 Check Detail Report - Detail 

Amount 
TOTAL WASTE SYSTEMS MARIPOSA 
000564 TOTAL WASTE SYSTEMS MARIPOSA 
Ck. 21469 	02/09/15 

Inv. 99929 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
02/01/15 	Total Waste services 
Inv. 99929 Total 

Ck. 21469 Total 

000564 	 TOTAL WASTE SYSTEMS MARIPOSA 

TOTAL WASTE SYSTEMS MARIPOSA 

126.04 
126.04 

126.04 

126.04 

126.04 

USPS 
000076 USPS 
Ck. 23211 	02/02/15 

Inv. 02022015 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
02/02/15 	Postage for Feb UB Billing 	 442.72 
Inv. 02022015 Total 	 442.72 

Ck. 23211 Total 	 442.72 

000076 	 USPS 	 442.72 

USPS 	 442.72 

VALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY 
000091 VALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY 
Ck. 21488 	02/23/15 

Inv. 7148 6948 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
02/09/15 	Randy valero expenses 	 205.38 
02/09/15 	Joseph valero expenses 	 451.46 
Inv. 7148 6948 Total 	 656.84 

Ck. 21488 Total 	 656.84 

000091 	 VALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY 	 656.84 

VALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY 	 656.84 

Warmerdam CPA Group 
702 Warmerdam CPA Group 
Ck. 21486 	02/23/15 

Inv. 12689 
Line Item Date 	Line Item Description 
02/01/15 	Warmerdam accounting fees 

	
2,490.00 

Inv. 12689 Total 
	

2,490.00 

Ck. 21486 Total 
	

2,490.00 

702 
	

Warmerdam CPA Group 
	

2,490.00 

Warmerdam CPA Group 	 2,490.00 

Total 
	

123,516.10 

Page 8 



of Net Asset alance Sheet) 
erhonth ending Februa 	, 15 

LDPCSD Financials 
Asset : 
Cash and investments 

Restricted cash 

Accts Receivable net of res 

Inventory 

Prpd expense & deposits 

Other assets 

1,559,221 

162,598 

69,646 

13,540 

Total current assets 	 1,805,005 

Property, plant & equipment 
	

$ 	9,081,656 

less depreciation 
	

(6,441,280) 

CIP 
	

603,815 

Net P P & E 
	

3,244,191 

Other L T Assets 

Total Assets 	 5,049,196 

Liabilites: 

Accounts payable 	 92,537 

Interest payable 

Water Accrual 	 10,499 

L T debt, current 	 68,659 

Total current liab 	 171,695 

L T debt 

Post Retirment Benefit 	 749,138 

Muni Loan 	 1,034,065 

less current above 	 (68,659) 

Total Liabilites 	 1,886,239 

Net assets 	 3,162,957 

Total liab & net ass't 	$ 	5,049,196 



for th nt e ing ftbrua 

nses (P&L) 
28, 2015 

LDPCSD 

(- unfavorable except inc) 
	

Plan 

Sales & Business revenue 
	

$ 	101,952 

Water, mat'ls, elect & testing 
	

$ 	13,470 

Value-add cont'n (output) 
	

$ 	88,482 

Value-add ratio 
	

0.55 

Compensation expense 	 $ 	32,875 

Other direct prod'n exp 	 $ 	38,162 

Other direct office exp 	 $ 	11,516 
Professional support 
Water Drought exp 	 $ 	57,919 

Rent, Ins, Tech/legal req'd 	 $ 	2,488 

Other operating expense 	 $ 	3,745 

Dep'n/Amort'n expense 	 $ 	13,406 

Finance & related 	 (inc ) 	$ 	(1,609) 
Board of Directors' expense 	 $ 	1,615 
Transfer out 
Total Prod'n Exp (input) 	 $ 	160,117 
Net Contribution from prod'n 	 $ 	(71,635) 

Non-oper income (-)/exp 
Change in net assets (P&LH) 

Statistics: 
Acre feet (pumped)- lake 
Acre feet (pumped)- well 
Acre feet - sold 

$ 	(2,296) 
$ (69,339) 



*Oath 
LDPC:SD 

Chng in net assets (P&L) 

Non-cash items in Chng (P&L): 

Dep'n/Amort'n expense 

Other non-cash items 

(- unfavorable) Plan 

$ 	(69,339) 

$ 	13,406 

net cash flow 	$ 	(55,933) 

Working Capital changes: 

Accts Rec 	 $ 	(4,956) 
Inventories 

Prpd & deposits 	 3,576 
Accts pay & Acc'd Payroll 	 3,289 
Water Acrual and Interest Accrual 	 4,343 

net cash flow 	$ 	(49,681) 

P P & E purchased 

C I P purchases 

less new loans acquired 

net cash flow 	$ 	(49,681) 

Finance & other activities: 

L T loan payments 

Other 

Cash flow 
	

(49,681) 
Beginning cash balance 
	

1,608,902 
Ending cash balance 
	

1,559,221 































Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Regular Meeting of March 16, 2015 

 
AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

 
 

5.   DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:  
a. Approval of a Resolution amending the 2014/15 Fiscal Year Budget to include the addition of water supply 

emergency expenses, completion of the automated meter reading system implementation and reflecting a 
reduction in revenue caused by mandatory water conservation requirements.  

Background 
The Drought emergency has created a situation where the 2014/15 fiscal year budget as approved in 2014 is no 
longer fully relevant in evaluation of the financial performance of the District.  In order for the Board to have a 
clear picture of the projected revenue and expenses for the fiscal year, extending from July 1, 2014 through June 
30, 2015, an amended budget should be developed for full financial transparency and accountability. 
 
Bottom line; the drought emergency will significantly reduce revenue and increase both operating expenses and 
required capital project expenses.  Although base monthly water charges will remain consistent with last year’s 
revenue performance; water sales revenue will be drastically reduced this year due to the voluntary, and now 
mandatory water conservation measures imposed on customers.    
 
The current budget was developed nearly one year ago, and although we have been working within the budget 
as adopted, I have not taken the time to ensure the accuracy or completeness of the budget spreadsheets, 
therefore this budget amendment is proposed as a list of budget additions and changes, that over the next month 
will be migrated into the budget spreadsheets for inclusion in next fiscal year’s budget development.   
Understand that the District is not required by law to live within an adopted budget.  The budget development 
exercise is primarily intended to be a measure of performance and forecasting of revenue and expenses; and to 
establish rates and charges that provide funding for the level of service desired.   
 
The capital improvement projects proposed will for the most part not be completed this fiscal year; and will be 
extended into next year. In addition, if loan payments are involved with any of the project funding agreements, 
we will not know the amount of such payments for several months.  Therefore, the capital projects are proposed 
as a total expense with a contingency included, and the known current funding sources listed as well.   
 
Project construction will not occur unless an adequate source of funding is secured. All operating expenses 
proposed for amendment herein are increased in response to the drought emergency.  A resolution will be 
prepared and read at the meeting.   
 
  



 
 
BUDGET AMENDMENT 
ITEM 

AMENDMENT 
AMOUNT 

GRANT 
 

FUNDING SOURCE 

Well No. 2  $408,200 $402,000 DWR and SWRCB Grants 
Well No. 3 and 4 $1,200,000 0 SRF or USDA 
McClure Deep Water Intake 
Feasibility 

$50,000 0 LDPCSD Budget 

Meter Upgrade Project 
Completion 

$15,000 0 LDPCSD Budget  

Barge Improvements $15,000 0 LDPCSD budget 
2nd Booster at Intake Station $75,000 $60,900 Allocate SWRCB grant  

SUBTOTAL PROJECTS $1,763,200 $462,900  

Increased Equipment 
Maintenance (rolling stock) 

$20,000   

Distribution System Repair and 
Maintenance 

$20,000   

Contracted Leak Repairs $18,000   
Salaries (and salary driven 
benefits) 

$10,000   

SUBTOTAL OPERATING 
EXPENSES 

$68,000   

TOTAL $1,831,200 $462,900  
 
Recommended Motion 
I move to approve the Resolution adopting the amended 2014/15 budget as presented.     
 



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-14 
 

A Resolution authorizing the General Manager to sign a funding agreement and amendments for funding 
under the Public Water System Drought Emergency Response Program, to Approve Claims for 
Reimbursement, to Approve the Budget and Expenditure Summary, and to sign the Final Release and 
Certificate of Project Completion. 
 
 WHEREAS, Lake Don Pedro Community Services District was identified by the State Water 
Resources Control Board (herein referred to as the “State”), as experiencing a drought related drinking 
water emergency or threatened emergency eligible for funding under the Public Water System Drought 
Emergency Response Program (hereinafter referred to as the “Drought Emergency Program”), for project 
number PDE-5510008-002, (hereinafter referred to as the “Project”); and 
 
 

WHEREAS, Lake Don Pedro Community Services District adopted a Groundwater Well 
Development Project budget totaling $202,800; and 
 

WHEREAS, a funding agreement for the Project under the Drought Emergency Program will 
provide for a grant in the amount of $202,800; and 
 

WHEREAS, Lake Don Pedro Community Services District affirms and designates any balance 
between the total Project cost amount and funding through the Drought Emergency Program as 
“Supplier’s Cost” to be the responsibility of Lake Don Pedro Community Services District to ensure a 
fully funded Project unless otherwise defined by the funding agreement; and 
 

WHEREAS, prior to the State executing a funding agreement, Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District is required to pass a resolution authorizing a representative to sign the funding 
agreement, amendments, and certifications; designating a person to approve the Claims for 
Reimbursement form; designating a person to sign the Budget and Expenditure Summary; designating a 
person to certify that the Project is complete, and designating a person to sign the Final Release form. 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District is hereby authorized to carry out the Project, submit application to and enter into a 
funding agreement with the State, accept and expend Drought Emergency Program funds for the Project; 
and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

has  no funds available for the Project in excess of the Supplier’s Cost prior to State’s disbursement of 
Grant Funding; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the General Manager is hereby authorized 

and designated to sign the Drought Emergency Program funding agreement for the Project and any 
amendments thereto for the Project; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the General Manager is hereby authorized 
to sign the Budget and Expenditure Summary for the Project; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the General Manager is hereby authorized 
to approve Claims for Reimbursement forms for the Project; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the General Manager is hereby authorized 
to certify that the Project is complete; and 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the General Manager is hereby authorized 
to sign a Final Release form for the Project; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, the authority granted hereunder shall be 

deemed retroactive.  All acts authorized hereunder and performed prior to the date of this Resolution are 
hereby ratified and affirmed.  State is authorized to rely upon this Resolution until written notice to the 
contrary, executed by each of the undersigned, is received by State.  State shall be entitled to act in 
reliance upon the matters contained herein, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the 
formation or governance documents of Lake Don Pedro Community Services District or in any other 
document; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, any and all actions, whether previously or 

subsequently taken by Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, which are consistent with the 
intent and purposes of the foregoing resolutions, shall be, and hereby are, in all respects, ratified, 
approved and confirmed.  
 
 
Passed and adopted by the duly authorized governing body of Lake Don Pedro Community Services 
District on March 16, 2015 by the following vote: 
 
 

AYES:  Names:        
 

NOES:  Names:        
 

EXCUSED: Names:        
 

           
 

[Title] 
 
ATTEST: 
 
      
 

[Title] 
 
Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Page 2 of 2 
 




	2015-03-16 Reg Board Mtg Agenda
	AGENDA
	1.   CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance:

	Item 3b, GM Report  Mariposa Co LTR for DWR signed 3-4-15
	Item 3b, State Controllers Office recv 2-24-15
	Item 4a, LDPCSD Treasurer's Report
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17

	Item 4a, credit card log
	Item 4b, minutes
	Item 5a, Budget Amendment staff report
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA

	Item 5b, SWRCB Grant #2 Resolution
	Item 5a, Meter rollout schedule
	Closed Session - Medina parcel map
	Closed Session - Medina Property Detail


PAGE  

Regular Meeting of March 16, 2015


Page 2 of 2




Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District


9751 Merced Falls Road


March 16, 2015 at 1:00 p.m.

Mission Statement:  The LDPCSD is dedicated to providing potable water that either meets or exceeds all state and federal standards in sufficient quantities to meet the needs of our customers utilizing the most cost effective methods possible while still maintaining a sound financial plan now and for the future.  


AGENDA

1.   CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 


2.   PUBLIC COMMENT § 54954.3: 


Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA.  A maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time.  Speakers are encouraged to consult District Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda issues.  


3.   PRESENTATION ONLY: 


a.
Presiding Officer’s Report


b. 
Interim Manager’s Report: Peter J. Kampa


c. 
Chief Plant Operator’s Report: R. Gilgo

4.   APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered separately as determined appropriate by the President

a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report

b. Approve the following minutes:


February 4, 2015 Special Meeting

February 19, 2015 Special Meeting


March 4, 2015 Special Meeting


March 9, 2015 Special Meeting


5.   DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 


a. Approval of a Resolution amending the 2014/15 Fiscal Year Budget to include the addition of water supply emergency expenses, completion of the automated meter reading system implementation and reflecting a reduction in revenue caused by mandatory water conservation requirements. 

b. Approval of a Resolution authorizing the General Manager to sign a funding agreement and amendments for funding under the Public Water System Drought Emergency Response Program, to Approve Claims for Reimbursement, to Approve the Budget and Expenditure Summary, and to sign the Final Release and Certificate of Project Completion.  

6.   DIRECTORS COMMENTS:


Any Director may address the Board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter and       jurisdiction of the District. Generally no discussion or comment by other Board members should be expected on non-agenda items, except to properly place the matter on a future agenda for review, discussion or action as appropriate. 


         
7.   CLOSED SESSION:


CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS


The Board will confer with its appointed negotiator, General Manager Peter J. Kampa to discuss price, terms and conditions of a potential real estate transaction related to the Emergency Water Supply Project, property location: Mariposa County Assessor’s Parcel No. 020-290-009-0.  


8.
ADJOURNMENT

PAGE  

Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting by any of the following options:


· A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees

· An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting

· Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 


· A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 

Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD Board Secretary at (209) 852-2331. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure accessibility.





Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

Regular Meeting of March 16, 2015



AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA





5.   DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 

a. Approval of a Resolution amending the 2014/15 Fiscal Year Budget to include the addition of water supply emergency expenses, completion of the automated meter reading system implementation and reflecting a reduction in revenue caused by mandatory water conservation requirements. 

Background

The Drought emergency has created a situation where the 2014/15 fiscal year budget as approved in 2014 is no longer fully relevant in evaluation of the financial performance of the District.  In order for the Board to have a clear picture of the projected revenue and expenses for the fiscal year, extending from July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, an amended budget should be developed for full financial transparency and accountability.



Bottom line; the drought emergency will significantly reduce revenue and increase both operating expenses and required capital project expenses.  Although base monthly water charges will remain consistent with last year’s revenue performance; water sales revenue will be drastically reduced this year due to the voluntary, and now mandatory water conservation measures imposed on customers.   



The current budget was developed nearly one year ago, and although we have been working within the budget as adopted, I have not taken the time to ensure the accuracy or completeness of the budget spreadsheets, therefore this budget amendment is proposed as a list of budget additions and changes, that over the next month will be migrated into the budget spreadsheets for inclusion in next fiscal year’s budget development.   Understand that the District is not required by law to live within an adopted budget.  The budget development exercise is primarily intended to be a measure of performance and forecasting of revenue and expenses; and to establish rates and charges that provide funding for the level of service desired.  



The capital improvement projects proposed will for the most part not be completed this fiscal year; and will be extended into next year. In addition, if loan payments are involved with any of the project funding agreements, we will not know the amount of such payments for several months.  Therefore, the capital projects are proposed as a total expense with a contingency included, and the known current funding sources listed as well.  



Project construction will not occur unless an adequate source of funding is secured. All operating expenses proposed for amendment herein are increased in response to the drought emergency.  A resolution will be prepared and read at the meeting.  










		BUDGET AMENDMENT ITEM

		AMENDMENT AMOUNT

		GRANT



		FUNDING SOURCE



		Well No. 2 

		$408,200

		$402,000

		DWR and SWRCB Grants



		Well No. 3 and 4

		$1,200,000

		0

		SRF or USDA



		McClure Deep Water Intake Feasibility

		$50,000

		0

		LDPCSD Budget



		Meter Upgrade Project Completion

		$15,000

		0

		LDPCSD Budget 



		Barge Improvements

		$15,000

		0

		LDPCSD budget



		2nd Booster at Intake Station

		$75,000

		$60,900

		Allocate SWRCB grant 



		SUBTOTAL PROJECTS

		$1,763,200

		$462,900

		



		Increased Equipment Maintenance (rolling stock)

		$20,000

		

		



		Distribution System Repair and Maintenance

		$20,000

		

		



		Contracted Leak Repairs

		$18,000

		

		



		Salaries (and salary driven benefits)

		$10,000

		

		



		SUBTOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

		$68,000

		

		



		TOTAL

		$1,831,200

		$462,900

		







Recommended Motion

I move to approve the Resolution adopting the amended 2014/15 budget as presented.    

[bookmark: _GoBack]






RESOLUTION NO. 2014-14



A Resolution authorizing the General Manager to sign a funding agreement and amendments for funding under the Public Water System Drought Emergency Response Program, to Approve Claims for Reimbursement, to Approve the Budget and Expenditure Summary, and to sign the Final Release and Certificate of Project Completion.



	WHEREAS, Lake Don Pedro Community Services District was identified by the State Water Resources Control Board (herein referred to as the “State”), as experiencing a drought related drinking water emergency or threatened emergency eligible for funding under the Public Water System Drought Emergency Response Program (hereinafter referred to as the “Drought Emergency Program”), for project number PDE-5510008-002, (hereinafter referred to as the “Project”); and





WHEREAS, Lake Don Pedro Community Services District adopted a Groundwater Well Development Project budget totaling $202,800; and



WHEREAS, a funding agreement for the Project under the Drought Emergency Program will provide for a grant in the amount of $202,800; and



WHEREAS, Lake Don Pedro Community Services District affirms and designates any balance between the total Project cost amount and funding through the Drought Emergency Program as “Supplier’s Cost” to be the responsibility of Lake Don Pedro Community Services District to ensure a fully funded Project unless otherwise defined by the funding agreement; and



WHEREAS, prior to the State executing a funding agreement, Lake Don Pedro Community Services District is required to pass a resolution authorizing a representative to sign the funding agreement, amendments, and certifications; designating a person to approve the Claims for Reimbursement form; designating a person to sign the Budget and Expenditure Summary; designating a person to certify that the Project is complete, and designating a person to sign the Final Release form.





[bookmark: _GoBack]NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that Lake Don Pedro Community Services District is hereby authorized to carry out the Project, submit application to and enter into a funding agreement with the State, accept and expend Drought Emergency Program funds for the Project; and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, Lake Don Pedro Community Services District has  no funds available for the Project in excess of the Supplier’s Cost prior to State’s disbursement of Grant Funding; and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the General Manager is hereby authorized and designated to sign the Drought Emergency Program funding agreement for the Project and any amendments thereto for the Project; and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the General Manager is hereby authorized to sign the Budget and Expenditure Summary for the Project; and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the General Manager is hereby authorized to approve Claims for Reimbursement forms for the Project; and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the General Manager is hereby authorized to certify that the Project is complete; and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the General Manager is hereby authorized to sign a Final Release form for the Project; and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, the authority granted hereunder shall be deemed retroactive.  All acts authorized hereunder and performed prior to the date of this Resolution are hereby ratified and affirmed.  State is authorized to rely upon this Resolution until written notice to the contrary, executed by each of the undersigned, is received by State.  State shall be entitled to act in reliance upon the matters contained herein, notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the formation or governance documents of Lake Don Pedro Community Services District or in any other document; and



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED, any and all actions, whether previously or subsequently taken by Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, which are consistent with the intent and purposes of the foregoing resolutions, shall be, and hereby are, in all respects, ratified, approved and confirmed. 





Passed and adopted by the duly authorized governing body of Lake Don Pedro Community Services District on March 16, 2015 by the following vote:





AYES:		Names:							



NOES:		Names:							



EXCUSED:	Names:							



										



[Title]



ATTEST:



					



[Title]



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

Page 2 of 2



